CITY OF RAYTOWN, MISSOURI
10000 EAST 59" STREET
RAYTOWN, MISSOURI 64133
(816) 737-6012
PUBLIC WORKS — ENGINEERING DIVISION

CITY OF \
%YTOWN )

PROJECT NUMBER: STP-3301(477)
RAYTOWN DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE
ADDENDUM NO. 1 DATE: February 12, 2013

The original bid documents for Project No. STP-3301(477) for the Raytown Downtown Streetscape
project shall remain in effect except as revised by the following changes, which shall take precedence
over anything to the contrary in the plans and specifications.

The Bid date and time remains the same as Friday, February 15"’, 2013 at 2:00pm.

Plans:

SP101, SP102 and SP103: Layout Plan Keynote-D; replace existing notes with:
BID ALTERNATE NO. 3: BASE BID: TYPE 1 PAVING: 4" PCC PAVING, SEE DETAIL 6/SP201. ADD
ALTERNATE: TYPE 3 PAVING: DARK CLAY PAVERS, SEE DETAIL 7/SP201.

Questions:

Question: Where is the irrigation system point of connection (POC) to City Water to be located? What is
the size mainline pipe that the Contractor tapping?

Answer: The irrigation point of connection is at Station Point 10+67; Right 40.6' (in landscape zone). See
SP102 for road stationing and landscape zone.

Question: What is the available water pressure and flow rates at the POC?
Answer: City standard rate, typically 56 psi in this area.

Question: Where is the backflow preventer to be located?
Answer: In the landscape bed near the water tap (POC- Station Point 10+67; Right 40.6').

Question: Where is the irrigation controller to be located? Will electrical service be provided?
Answer: In the landscape bed near the water tap (POC- Station Point 10+67; Right 40.6’). The City
to provide electrical service. Located at the southeast corner of 63" Street and Raytown Road,
contractar to provide conduit and wiring between power drop and controller.

Specifications:

Irrigation Specification-328400 (Section 2.8, Letter B, Number 2, Letter b): In lieu of Surface type
for Wall, replace text with Freestanding type for concrete base.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 with their signature affixed hereto, and
shall attach this Addendum to the original bid proposal.

/ ’»\zc) Q%‘«L_Q) CERTIFICATION BY BIDDER:
_~Jason Hanson
Project Manager PRINT NAME
SIGNATURE
COMPANY

DATE




